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Famela Mandel, Esq,
The Common-Suite 203
22% Millburm Avenus
Millburn, HJ 07041

Re: Advisory Opinion Bo. 11-1587

Dear Ma. Mandel:

) Your lektter dated August 21, 1987 bo the New Jersey Elactlion
Law Enforcement Commission requesting an advisocry oplnlon has besan
considered by the Commission, and I have been directed to isaue this

YeEponac.

Under Lthe relevant sections of the satatute I(H.J.5.3,
19:44A-B) and of the regulaticnz of the Commigsion {W.J.A.C. 19:458-
$1.4), the Coalition of Opticiana PAC described in your lettar must
include in itz reports filed with the Commisaion the names and
addresses and the amount of contributions feor conirlbutors whoeas
contributions to the PAC aexceed %100 for the calendar year. Because
of the requirement, 1t would not be appropriate to describe tha
contributors ag simply “the Opticians Buying Group,” nor to note the
nuwbar of members in the buying group without ideatifying those
members, as ocuggested in the First part of your letter.

The redquirement for identification of contributors may be
met, a5 suggested in the second alternative menticned 1n your
letter, by attaching Eo your report a printout containing the
required information,




Pamela Mandel, EsBq.
Page 2
October 19, 1987

You may wish Lo contact Evelyn Ford of the commission staff
if you have any guestions as to the form of such an attachment.

Yery truly yours,

MEW JEREEY ELECTION LAW
ENFORCEMENT COMMISEION

. -
By ii%ﬁf%‘ﬁ’
Edward J. Farrall
Coungel
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